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CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mark Patterson
BRAC Environmental Director
Department of the Anny
Fort Wingate Depot Activity
PO Box 268
Fort Wingate, NM 87316

RE: EXTENSION REQUEST
RFI WORK PLAN FOR PARCEL 11
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY
EPA ID# NM6213820974
FWDA-07-004

Dear Mr. Patterson:

The New Mexico Enviromnen,t Department (NMED) received Fort Wingate Depot Activity's
(The Pennittee) letter, dated June 1, 2007 requesting an extension for submittal of the RCRA
Facility Investigation (RFI) Work Plan for Parcels 11, 12, 14, and 25 from June 11,2007 to
August 31, 2007.

NMED hereby approves the extension request for submittal of the RFI Work Plan. The Pennittee
must submit the Work Plan no later than August 31, 2007.
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call Tammy Diaz-Martinez ofmy staff at
(505) 476-6056.

Sincerely,

~I:-}~~
John E. Kieling 0 .
Manager
Permits Management Prorgram

cc: D. Cobrain NMED HWB
C. Frischkom, NMED HWB
T. Diaz, NMED HWB
S. Smith, USACE-SWF
*L. King, U.S EPA Region 6 (6PD-N)
Sharlene Begay-Platero, Navajo Nation
Eugenia Quintana, Navajo Nation
Edward Wemytewa, Pueblo ofZuni
Steve Beran, Pueblo ofZuni
Clayton Seoutewa, BIA
Rose Duwyenie, BIA
Bill Merhege, BLM

File: FWDA 2007 and Reading File
HWB-FW-07-004


